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From: Adam Snow
To: Nhan, Johnny
Cc: Cory Charpentier; Richard Helfers
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Fixed spelling I hope
Date: Monday, February 5, 2024 7:26:25 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2024-02-05 at 11.02.51 AM.png

Perfect - yes, that looks good on my side now too. Thank you Johnny.

On Mon, Feb 5, 2024 at 1:58 PM Nhan, Johnny <j.nhan@tcu.edu> wrote:

Thanks for letting me know, Adam. I thought it had overwritten it but I just figured out how to
delete the older version and it looks like the new version is also populating the charts better as
well.

 

From: Adam Snow <adam.snow@flocksafety.com>
Date: Monday, February 5, 2024 at 10:03 AM
To: Nhan, Johnny <j.nhan@tcu.edu>
Cc: Cory Charpentier <cory.charpentier@flocksafety.com>, Richard Helfers
<rhelfers@uttyler.edu>
Subject: Re: Fixed spelling I hope

[EXTERNAL EMAIL WARNING] DO NOT CLICK LINKS or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hey Johnny, 

 

Yes - in the top linked text, the name is correct. It looks like the old paper is still there though. 
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On Mon, Feb 5, 2024 at 10:56 AM Nhan, Johnny <j.nhan@tcu.edu> wrote:

Hi everyone,

 

Please take a look at the researchgate article and check if the spelling has been fixed. Just let me
know if it hasn’t and I’ll mess with it some more.

 

https://www.researchgate.net/publication/377845222_Flock_Safety_Technologies_in_Law_Enf
orcement_An_Initial_Evaluation_of_Effectiveness_in_Aiding_Police_in_Real-
World_Crime_Clearance

 

Thanks,

Johnny
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